
Sincerely yours, 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D.C. 20408 

January 9, 1968 

IN REPLY RICTIER TO: 

• Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 7 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

The agreement of gift between the representative of the executors 

of the estate of President Kennedy and the Administrator of General 

Services transferring to the United States photographs and x-rays 

made in connection with the autopsy of President Kennedy, has now 

been made available to researchers. 

We are enclosing a xerox copy of this document for your information. 

Robert H. Bahmer 
Archivist of the United States 

Enclosure 
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